Alcatel-Lucent @

Alcatel-Lucent USA
Rm. 28-114H

600-700 Mountain Ave.
PO Box 636

Murray Hill, NJ 07974

April 9, 2014
FCC Equipment Authorization

Subject: Dismiss Class |1 Permissive Change grant for FCC ID: ASSBBTRX-10A granted
on 04/08/2014 by Timco Engineering, Inc

Dear FCC Staff:

Please dismiss the Class Il Permissive Change grant for FCC ID: ASS5BBTRX-10A granted on
04/08/2014 by Timco Engineering, Inc. This is an Unlicensed National Information
Infrastructure (UNII) device with Dynamic Frequency Selection (DFS) capability. The TCB did
not realize this until the day after they granted it.

The TCB will submit a PBA for this device as soon as the dismissal is finalized (April 10, 2014
or later).

Thank you for your help with this matter.

Sincerely,

Lol ] il

R.J. Pillmeier
Technical Manager
FCC Compliance Test Group



